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TO: Department and Chapter Commanders and Adjutants
FROM: Douglas K. Wells, Jr., National Membership Director
DATE: April 8, 2024

SUBJECT: Recruiting Resources and Techniques

Thank you for all you do to support DAV and grow our ranks. By doing so, you make DAV’s voice
louder and stronger, which ultimately helps improve the lives of veterans and their families. To help
you in your efforts, I’m excited to announce our next membership webinar.

On Tuesday, April 23, at 6 p.m. EDT, please join me for an hourlong webinar covering
membership recruiting resources and techniques. We’ll go over all the tools at your disposal and
best practices for effectively using them.

Please register at the below link prior to the event. After registering, you will receive a confirmation
email containing information about joining the webinar.

https://dav-org.zoom.us/webinar/reqgister/WN HiOOLMOKS7SO8pnsVGIE3

We look forward to seeing you there. For more information, feel free to email us at

MembershipAssistant@dav.org.

Douglas K. Wells
National Membership Director
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